

From: [Livingston, Tom](#)
To: [Allison Rippin](#)
Cc: [John Clark](#); [Jha, Sudhir](#); [Justin Hazenberg](#); [Phyllis Beaulieu](#)
Subject: Kugluktuk water licence application for horizontal drilling query
Date: Friday, January 16, 2009 11:34:39 AM

Hi, Allison,

This e-mail will authorize you to act on behalf of the GN so you can inquire about progress and follow up on our application to do some horizontal drilling for a new potable water supply in Kugluktuk. I will be away for approximately a month, so please keep Sudhir Jha and John Clark (and Justin Hazenberg) informed.

Regards and thanks,

*Thomas G. Livingston, P. Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Kitikmeot Region
Community and Government Services
Enokhok Building, Cambridge Bay,
Nunavut, Canada X0B 0C0
ph: 867-983-4156
fax: 867-983-4124*